



ABOUT

I am an academic, and social activist.

I see teaching as a sacred responsibility from the nation to make the next generation with proper knowledge & skills. My teaching aims at developing my students' ability & skills, and make them good humans first.

I see research as another great responsibility to produce beneficial knowledge for contributing to my area of specialization. In research, I prefer multidisciplinary approach to get into the right point.

Beside my teaching and research, I work for the society, especially for the youth groups. I work for the women rights and social solidarity. I also work for the poor and needy people in need.

AWARDS & ACHIEVEMENTS

-  Dean's Merit Award in BBA
-  Dean's Honors Award in MBA
-  First Position in MA, BIU
-  Second Position in MBA, DU
-  First Position in PGD, BIM
-  Second Position in BBA, DU
-  Second Position with Distinction in Diploma, DIU
-  Talent Pool Scholarship in HSC

Curriculum Vitae

Md. Ariful Islam

Assistant Professor

Department of Management Information Systems
Faculty of Business Studies, University of Dhaka, Bangladesh

OBJECTIVES

To be a resource person to serve the humanity.

EXPERIENCES

Academic Experiences:

- 2015- Onward Assistant Professor, Dept. of Management Information Systems (MIS), University of Dhaka, from January 24, 2016
- 2013-15 Lecturer, Dept. of Management Information Systems (MIS), University of Dhaka, May 2, 2013-January 23, 2016
- 2013-13 Lecturer, Department of Business Administration, East West University, January 7, 2013- April 30, 2013
- 2012-13 Lecturer, Department of Business Administration, Prime University, July 1, 2012- January 6, 2013

Other Experiences:

- 2020-Onward Advisor, Manushoye (manushoye.com)
- 2018-Onward Secretary General, United Muslim Ummah, Bangladesh

PUBLICATIONS

Research Article

1. Decision Making Biases and Errors among Muslim Groups and Sects in Bangladesh: A Management Perspective, International Research Journal of Shariah, Muamalat and Islam (IRJSMI), Vol. 2, Issue-4, June 2020
2. Is It Feasible to Include Ready-Made Garments Sector in Badajoz Zone under Science and Technology Park of Extremadura, Spain?, International Journal of Innovative Technology and Exploring Engineering (IJITEE), Vol. 9, Issue-2, December 2019
3. ICT for Enhancing Public Service Delivery: Learning from A2I Programme and other Bangladesh Government Initiatives, Bangladesh Journal of MIS, Volume 7, No. 1, December 2015
4. Impacts of ICT on students' performance: A study on undergraduate university students, Manarat University International Studies, Vol. 4, No. 3, July 2015
5. Consumer Preferences towards Online Shopping: An Empirical Study on Urban Areas in Bangladesh, Barisal University Journal, Volume 1, No. 1, December 2014

Book Chapter

1. Usage level of Information and Communication Technologies for Small and Medium Sized Enterprises in Bangladesh (2016), Ecommerce Strategies for Small and Medium Enterprises, North-Eastern Hill University, India

Thesis

1. Combating Corruption in Public Sectors with ICT: Case Study Worldwide (MBA)
2. Analysis, Design, and Development of BIM Students Database (PGD)

CONFERENCES ATTENDED

1. International Academic Conference on Islamic, Muamalat and Da'wah (IACIMD 2020), 22-23 February 2020, Langkawi, Malaysia
2. 3rd International Conference on Science & Technology Research (ICSTR), 29-30 December 2019, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

SKILLS

Research, Data Analysis & Data Visualization, Documentation, Presentation, Leadership, Event Management etc.

RESEARCH INTERESTS

Digital humanities & culture, corporate justice, business ethics, social compliance, information system & technology, information systems security, MIS audit, e-governance, e-government, ICT for corruption reduction, public service delivery systems, welfare state through ICT, FinTech, blockchain, cryptocurrency, privacy, and crowdfunding.

STRENGTHS

Proactive, positive, social, friendly, welfare-oriented, academic excellence, value judgment, listening, team work, mutual respect, and respecting difference of opinions.

INTERESTS & HOBBIES

Visiting historical places; studying comparative Islamic theology, philosophy, sociology & anthropology, psychology, leadership, history, politics, family & parenting; working for Islamic family values protection, Sunnah marriage, Muslim brotherhood & unity, Islamic community building; social works & social reform; and leadership & entrepreneurship development.

COMPUTING SKILLS

Accounting, communications and groupware, data analysis, database management, graphics, HRIS, office programs, animation, home & server OS, programming, project management, web programming, multimedia, statistics, publication, simulation, and system design.

EDUCATION

Information Systems & Computer Science

- 2011 MBA, Management Information Systems (MIS) (15 Months)
-University of Dhaka (DU)
- 2011 PGD, Computer Science (1 Year)
-Bangladesh Institute of Management (BIM)
- 2010 BBA, Management Information Systems (MIS) (4 Years)
-University of Dhaka (DU)
- 2016 Information Technology Passport (IP)
-Information Technology Professionals Examination Council, Bangladesh
- 2020 Blockchain, Cryptocurrency, Bitcoin and Mining (online), CBT University
- 2020 The Complete Course on Understanding Blockchain Technology, Udemey
- 2020 Digital Security (online), Mukto Paath

Islamic Studies and Arabic Language

- 2018 MA, Islamic Studies (20 Months)
-Bangladesh Islami University
- 2016 Certificate Course, Quranic Arabic Language (1 Year)
-Haji Shariatullah Model Madrasah, Dhaka
- 2009 Junior Course, Arabic Language (1 Year)
-Institute of Modern Language (IML), University of Dhaka
- 2020 Intellectual Discourse (10 hours online classes)
-International Institute of Islamic Thought (IIIT)
- 2020 Quranic Arabic, 30 Hours
-Balaagul Quran
- 2020 Quranic Arabic, 6 Months
-Circle of Quran
- 2019 Certificate Course, Islamic Economics & Finance, 6 Months
-Islamic Finance Academy & Consultancy
- 2020 Constitutional Struggles in the Muslim World (online)
-University of Copenhagen
- 2020 What I did not Know about Islam (online), Sheikh Ahmad Kuftar on Udemey
- 2020 Understanding Islamic Banking (online), Thriving skills
- 2019 Introduction to Islamic Aquidah (online), Taibah Academy
- 2019 Usool al Fiqh (online), Ilmmy.com
- 2018 Arabic 101 (online), Islamic Online University (IOU)

Education and Teaching

- 2020 How to become a Successful Teacher (online), Taibah Academy
- 2020 Teaching Method of Prophet SAWS (online), Taibah Academy
- 2019 University Teaching (online), Hong Kong University
- 2017 Foundations of Teaching for Learning: Introduction (online), Commonwealth Education Trust
- 2017 Foundations of Teaching for Learning: Learners and Learning
- 2017 Foundations of Teaching for Learning: Curriculum
- 2017 Foundations of Teaching for Learning: Introduction to Student Assessment
- 2017 Foundations of Teaching for Learning: Planning for Teaching and Learning
- 2017 Foundations of Teaching for Learning: Developing Relationships
- 2018 Foundations of Teaching for Learning: Being a Professional
- 2018 Foundations of Teaching for Learning: Being a Teacher
- 2020 Help Your Child to Read and Write, Udemey

Family, Marriage, and Parenting

- 2017 Visionary Parenting, IOU

ISLAMIC KNOWLEDGE AREAS

Science of the Quran and Hadeeth, Maqasid As-Shariah, Jurisprudence, Economics & Business, Marriage & Family, Psychology and Spirituality, Dawah, Social System, Political System, Woman Issues, Human Rights, and Shariah Compliance & Audit.

LANGUAGES

- ❖ Bengali (Native)
- ❖ English (Advanced)
- ❖ Arabic (Poor)

COUNTRY VISITED

- Saudi Arabia
- Malaysia

PERSONALITY TYPE

- ❖ ENFJ (MBTI)

REFERENCES

DR. MUHAMMAD ABDUL MOYEEN

Dean (Acting)
Faculty of Business Studies,
University of Dhaka
Cell: 01971521511
E-mail: moyeenma@yahoo.com

DR. MD. AKRAM HOSSAIN

Professor & Chairman
Dept. of Management
Information Systems (MIS),
University of Dhaka
Cell: 01552491277
E-mail: akram@du.ac.bd

CORRESPONDENCE

Room# 2001 (Dept. Office)
Room# 6012 (Chamber)
MBA Building, Faculty of
Business Studies, University of
Dhaka, Dhaka, Bangladesh
Cell: +8801717254028
Email: ariful@du.ac.bd

- 2017 Eternal Bonds: Marital Lessons from 40 Ahadeeth, IOU
- 2018 Islamization of Education in Muslim Schools and Homes, IOU
- 2018 Everyday Parenting: The ABCs of Child Rearing, Yale University on Coursera
- 2020 The Most 7 Common Parenting Mistakes, Udemy
- 2020 What to Teach Little Children: Course for Parents & Teachers, Udemy
- 2020 Immature Parents- who are they?, Udemy
- 2020 Expert Advice for Parents, Udemy
- 2020 The top 20 questions and answers to become a better parent, Udemy
- 2020 Performance Parent, Udemy
- 2020 Parenting with Purpose (online), Nida Trust
- 2020 How to be a Super Parent, Udemy

Psychology, Mental Health, and Productivity

- 2020 Emotional Intelligence, Thriving skills
- 2020 Ultimate Happiness, Udemy
- 2020 A Mini Course on Time Management, Udemy
- 2020 Stress Management in Islam, Udemy
- 2020 Meet Your Brain: a Short Introduction to Neuroscience, Udemy
- 2020 Creating Winning Mindset, Thriving skills
- 2020 Learn Criminal Psychology Fundamentals, Udemy
- 2020 Psychology of Happiness: 5 Proven Tips, Udemy
- 2020 Psychology of Persuasion: 5 Proven Tips, Udemy
- 2019 Five Amazing Psychology Experiment, Udemy
- 2018 Healing the Soul: Diseases of Heart and its Cure, IOU

Philosophy and Sociology

- 2020 Introduction to Philosophy (online), University of Edinburgh on Coursera
- 2019 Gender Equality and Sexual Diversity, Udemy
- 2019 Transparency and Anticorruption, Udemy
- 2017 Justice (ER22.1x) (online), HarvardX on edX
- 2009 Diploma, Human Rights and Legal Aid (1 Year)
-Dhaka International University (DIU)

Other Courses

- 2020 Science, Technology, and Religion, Udemy
- 2020 COVID-19 Awareness and Prevention (online), Muko Paath
- 2019 Training, Research Methodology, 3 Months
-Dr. Rezaul Islam, ISWR, Dhaka University

Higher Secondary & Secondary Education

- 2005 Higher Secondary Certificate (HSC), Business Studies, Rajshahi (2 Years)
-New Government Degree College, Rajshahi
- 2003 Secondary School Certificate (SSC), Science, Rajshahi (2 Years)
-Srish Chandra Bidya Niketon, Basudebpur, Natore

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Date of Birth : 15.01.1986
Father's Name : Md. Abdur Razzaque
Mother's Name : Mst. Angurjan Khatun
Permanent Address : Vill: Senbhag Lakhikol, Post: Bayddabelghoria (6402), PS:
Naldanga, District: Natore
Nationality : Bangladeshi by Birth
National ID : 6916387147361
Passport Number : EE0874094
Blood Group : B (+ve)